KAISER PERMANENTE STK-WEST LANE ANDERSON, TIFFANY K

7373 WEST LANE MRN: 110007897964
: DOB: 8/22/1970, Sex: F
STOCKTON, CA 95210-3377 Enc. Date:07/15/07

Visit Information

-

7/115/2007 2:44 PM : HYMAVATHY JASTI MD Stk-Medc >West Lane 43388193
Allergies as of 7/15/2007 - 3 Neve[ Rgviewed

No Known Allergies

Immunizations
No immunizations on file.

Vitals
(None)

Encounter Information
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From

Hymavathy (M.D.) Jasti
To

Tiffany K Anderson
Sent

7M6/07 12:04 AM
Subject

RE: test results
PCP

HYMAVATHY JASTI MD

Last Read in MyChart:
7M17/07 04:58 AM

By:
Tiffany K Anderson

Message Body
Hi,
| have ordered few tests, your blood count and iron levels are fine, no indication of anemia.
Your liver, Thyroid, and kidneys are fine.

West nile virus test is still pending. | will let you know once the results are back.
Dr.Jasti

--—- Message -----
From: ANDERSON,TIFFANY K
Sent: 7/15/2007 2:44 PM
To: Office of HYMAVATHY JASTI MD
Subject: test results

Dear Dr in plain english could you explain to me the results of the tests? When | looked at the test order there was only three tests ordered but now
there are results for four? | do not understand. Thank you Tiffany. By the way my first appointment for the pain clinic is on Thursday July 26th.
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